

CONTACT DETAILS

contact@shamil.be

PERSONAL DETAILS

Driver Licence: Car (B, B+E)

9/12/1985

Belgium

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English

Listening Superior
Speaking Advanced
Reading Superior
Writing Intermediate

French

Listening Distinguished
Speaking Distinguished
Reading Distinguished
Writing Superior

Russian

Listening Mother tongue Speaking Mother tongue Reading Mother tongue Writing Advanced

SKILLS

●●●00 PHP

●●●oo Laravel

●●●○○ HTML & CSS

●●●oo JavaScript

•••oo Vue.js

•••oo Adobe Photoshop

••ooo SCSS

●●ooo Symfony

••ooo React.js

●●ooo jQuery

••ooo Sketch

Shamil Altamirov

Front/Back-end Web developer

SUMMARY

Motivated and fast learner, I enjoy challendge and working with a team who share same passion. Currently working with: Symfony and Laravel. Highly interested in NodeJS/Golang and building API's platforms.

Specialisations: Web Development, Front-end Development, PHP Development

CAREER OBJECTIVES

My main focus is to build fast and scalable applications, using modern tools with clean and readable code.

Work with people who share same passion for web, so I can learn from them and hopefully teach others what I know.

EDUCATION

Web developer · Institut Saint-Laurent

September 2014 - June 2017

Web developer degree

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship 3000D, Liège

February 2017 - March 2017

Successfully shipped several components for paid costumers.

Car modifications · Carat Duchâtelet, Belgium

September 2008 - May 2014

Building luxury cars.